

THOMAS V. MAZZONE MBA, CPA

2 METROTECH CENTER, LC 401 • BROOKLYN, NY 11201

COMMITMENTS

Develop individual, team and organizational capability to collaboratively define and deliver measurable results and sustainable change

Build practical, applicable learning experiences that make an immediate difference in the student's professional and personal life

AREAS OF FOCUS

Broad ranging international experience which includes business case development, business transformation, and continuous improvement. Expertise in strategy development, project and change management with specific emphasis on operations supply chain management. Significant experience leading product and process innovation workshops

PHILOSOPHY

Engage students and companies in a collaborative process that delivers value and builds capability. Provide them with the insight and expertise they need to build sustainable, value-centered enterprises

Be inspiring and be inspired to create greatness together

EXPERIENCE

INDUSTRY ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR TECHNOLOGY MGMT AND BUSINESS INNOVATION • PROGRAM DIRECTOR INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING • NEW YORK UNIVERSITY, ADJ PROFESSOR WENTWORTH INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY AND STONEHILL COLLEGE • 2000 - PRESENT

Innovative educator with proven track record developing and teaching original courses to executives, graduate students, and experienced professionals. Associate Professor/ Academic Program Director tasked with leading NYU's industrial engineering program

**PRINCIPAL CONSULTANT • GURNET CONSULTING • 2018 - PRESENT
FOUNDER AND PRINCIPAL • LEVEREDGE CONSULTING • 2015 - PRESENT**

Lead executive vision, strategy, and road map workshops. Conduct process improvement and technology project health checks. Develop leadership and team capability in portfolio governance, project delivery and change management.

HEAD OF BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION & CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT, HEAD OF CAPABILITY DEVELOPMENT & KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT • RBS CITIZENS • 2010 - 2015

Built departments in business transformation, continuous improvement, change management and technology development. Built Centers of Excellence, leadership coaching and training. Led teams of black belts, lean transformation and change management professionals to deliver large and small-scale technology development and innovation initiatives

HEAD OF BUSINESS SOLUTIONS AND PROGRAM OFFICE • HEAD OF PROGRAM MANAGEMENT • HEAD OF CORPORATE FORECASTING AND PLANNING • FIDELITY INVESTMENTS • 1996 - 2008

Led executive workshops, and large-scale technology-enabled programs focused on organizational transformation. Led international development teams based in the United States, India and the United Kingdom. Redesigned corporate forecasting and capital budgeting processes. Led project management teams responsible for building new capabilities in support of customer-facing and back-office operations

MANAGING CONSULTANT • SENIOR AUDIT MANAGER – A.T. KEARNEY, ERNST AND YOUNG • 1986 - 1996

Worked in New Zealand, Italy and France. Built operational improvement practice. Led international audits, business valuations and process reengineering efforts

EDUCATION

MBA INNOVATION, STRATEGY, AND TECHNOLOGY • EDHEC BUSINESS SCHOOL, FRANCE

MPHIL MARKETING & INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS • UNIVERISTY OF AUCKLAND, NEW ZEALAND

BBA ACCOUNTING & CPA • UNIVERSITY OF NOTRE DAME, UNITED STATES

LANGUAGES • FRENCH, ITALIAN, GERMAN, SPANISH, PORTUGEUSE, AND CHINESE



TM1298@NYU.EDU



@THOMASMAZZONE



617 • 230 • 1041



THOMASMAZZONE